

TWIN BORO



DART LEAGUE

BY-LAWS 2009-10

Mike Martin - President

Daniel Cardillo - Treasurer/Secretary

Date: September 9, 2009

Weekly score sheets can be faxed to 732-210-0223
or emailed to darts@usnextel.com by Tuesday 5PM next day.

BY - LAW 1 : BOUNDARIES

A. THE BOUNDARIES OF SPONSORS ARE WITHIN THE

FOLLOWING LIMITS EAST BRUNSWICK, HELMETTA, JAMESBURG
OLD BRIDGE TOWNSHIP, MONROE TOWNSHIP, SAYREVILLE,
SOUTH AMBOY, SOUTH RIVER, SPOTSWOOD, AND ALL OF
MIDDLESEX COUNTY.

BY- LAW 2: ROSTERS

- A. TEAM ROSTERS WILL BE LIMITED TO TEN (10) PLAYERS.
2b Team rosters submitted at the start of the new season must contain in full: the names and addresses of all team members. MAXIMUM OF 2 OUT OF COUNTY PLAYERS ARE ALLOWED ON ANY ONE TEAM. Said members listed without any part of the required information must not play beyond Week #3 or until such time as said information has been forwarded to the Secretary. If said member is prematurely played, he will be replaced by a Blind when the Secretary processes the scoresheets.
- C. ANY PLAYER SIGNING TWO OR MORE ROSTERS WILL NOT BE PERMITTED TO SHOOT FOR ANY TEAM.
- D. IF A SPONSOR SIGNS A ROSTER, HE SHALL BE CONSIDERED ONE OF THE ALLOWED TEN MEN.
- E. ALL PLAYERS MUST BE 21 YEARS OF AGE OR OLDER.
- F. THE ORIGINAL ROSTER MUST BE SUBMITTED BEFORE THE START OF THE SEASON.
- G. A FINAL ROSTER MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE LEAGUE SECRETARY ON THE NIGHT OF THE THIRD MATCH OF THE SEASON. IN ADDITION TO THE FINAL ROSTER, EACH TEAM SHALL SUBMIT THE NAMES AND PHONE NUMBERS OF TWO (2) TEAM REPRESENTATIVES. TEAM CAPTAINS SHALL GIVE THE LEAGUE SECRETARY THE NAME AND ADDRESS (EITHER CAPTAIN OR SPONSOR) TO WHICH ALL OFFICIAL LEAGUE CORRESPONDENCE IS TO BE SENT.
- H. IF A PLAYER SHOOTS FOUR OR MORE GAMES WITH A TEAM, HE MUST CONTINUE TO SHOOT WITH THAT TEAM FOR THE ENTIRE SEASON
- I. IF A PLAYER DESIRES TO CHANGE TEAMS DURING THE SEASON, HE MUST MAKE SUCH A REQUEST AT A REGULAR LEAGUE MEETING. A SECRET VOTE SHALL BE TAKEN. FOR THE CHANGE TO BECOME EFFECTIVE, ALL REPRESENTATIVES PRESENT MUST VOTE 'YES'.
- J - TEAM REPRESENTATIVE CAPTAIN OR CO-CAPTIAN IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACTIONS AND FUTURE OF THE ENTIRE TEAM. IF THE REP. DECIDES THE TEAM WILL QUIT THE LEAGUE, HE SPEAKS FOR THE ENTIRE TEAM. NO PLAYER ON THAT TEAM CAN SHOOT FOR THE REMAINDER OF THAT YEAR NO MATTER WHAT.
- K. 'THE FOLLOWING YEAR EACH PLAYER ON THAT TEAM MUST BE VOTED BACK INTO THE LEAGUE SEPERATELY TO BE ELIGIBLE TO SHOOT.

Any team wishing to add a player(s) prior to midseason, may make such request without first experiencing a player shortage hardship. A voice vote of all present team representatives, less petitioning representative - will be required for player- candidate acceptance.

Any team wishing to add a player(s) after midseason DEC 21, MUST GET 100% UNANIMOUS APPROVAL FROM ALL CAPTAINS OR REPRESENTATIVES WHO ATTEND THAT MEETING. NO EXCEPTION AND CAN BE DONE VIA BLIND VOTE FOR SECRECY
THEY WILL START WITH EITHER A 8 NEW HANDICAP OR KEEP

THEIR 2008-09 SEASON AVERAGE.
MID SEASON IS DETERMINED BY THE DECEMBER 17TH MEETING.

The Secretary-Treasurer must be notified beforehand, so that he may research the validity of such 'desired roster change(s).

Any individual submitting false information to the league regarding his residency shall be subject to : a) having all his current season's games zeroed out
b) expulsion
c) suspension
d) any combination of the above.

League representatives to cast secret ballot vote to determine extent of forfeiture.

BY- LAW 3: FEES

- A. AN ENTRY FEE SHALL BE PAID BY ALL TEAM SPONSORS. \$25.00
- B. NO PART OF THIS ENTRY FEE WILL BE RETURNED TO THE SPONSOR FOR ANY REASON.
- C. EACH TEAM SHALL PAY \$40.00 FOR EACH MATCH, EITHER HOME OR AWAY
- D. EACH SPONSOR SHALL BE ASSESSED \$5.00 FOR EACH MISSED MEETING.
- E. IN THE EVENT THAT THERE IS MORE THAN \$500.00 LEFT IN THE TREASURY AFTER ALL CURRENT BILLS ARE PAID AT THE END OF A SEASON, LAST YEAR'S SPONSORS WILL NOT PAY AN ENTRY FEE
- F. TEAMS WILL BE ASSESSED A PENALTY OF \$5.00 FOR EACH MEETING THEY DO NOT HAVE A TEAM REPRESENTATIVE AT. IF THESE FEES ARE NOT PAID, THE TEAM WILL FORFEIT THESE MONEYS FROM PRIZE MONEYS
- G. The fine progression for missed meetings shall be: \$5,\$10,\$15,... n(\$5).
\$5 FOR FIRST MISS, \$10 FOR SECOND MISS, \$15 FOR THIRD MISS, ETC.

If dart match scoresheets are not received at drop off points or email/fax, by the prescribed deadline, a fine of \$10.00 will be charged to the team taking the sheets after the match. An additional \$10.00 will be charged said team if sheets have not been delivered to the Secretary 24 hours after the deadline.

SHEETS CAN BE DROPPED OFF AT BIG SHOTS IN SAYREVILLE, BAR 33
IN SOUTH RIVER FAXED TO 732-210-0223 OR EMAILED TO DANNY@USNEXTEL.COM

Any visiting team that loses the dart sheets will be fined \$50 and lose all 5 games.

NEW ANY TEAM NOT TURNING IN SHEETS BY THE FOLLOWING MONDAY WILL BE FINED AN ADDITIONAL \$50 ON TOP OF OTHER FINES
Scott Silagyi is banned for life to play in this league. Unsportmanlike conduct.

BY- LAW 4: NEW TEAMS

- A. NEW TEAMS MAKING APPLICATION TO THE LEAGUE SHALL BE VOTED UPON AT THE FIRST REGULAR MEETING OF THE SEASON BY TEAM REPRESENTATIVES.

BY - LAW 5: TIME OF MATCHES

- A. ALL MATCHES SHALL START AT 7:00 P.M. A FIFTEEN MINUTE GRACE PERIOD SHALL BE ALLOWED. AFTER THE GRACE PERIOD HAS EXPIRED, ANY TEAM FAILING TO HAVE FIVE PLAYERS MAY SHOOT WITH THREE OR FOUR PLAYERS. A BLIND SHALL BE USED FOR ABSENT

PLAYERS. EACH BLIND SHALL RECEIVE TWO POINTS PER FRAME. ANY PLAYER ARRIVING LATE MAY ENTER THE GAME THROUGH THE FIFTH FRAME. SAID PLAYER SHALL RECEIVE AS HIS SCORE TWO POINTS FOR EACH FRAME HE DID NOT SHOOT, PLUS THE POINTS HE SCORED, PLUS HIS FULL HANDICAP.

- B. EACH MATCH SHALL CONSIST OF FOUR GAMES OF NINE INNINGS EACH. IF A TIE SHOULD RESULT, THE TENTH OR AS MANY AS NEEDED SHALL BE SHOT TO DETERMINE A WINNER. ONLY THE SCORE OF THE FIRST NINE INNINGS WILL COUNT IN THE LEAGUE RECORDS FOR INDIVIDUAL OR LEAGUE SCORES INCLUDING NINES.

BY- LAWS 6: FORFEITS

- A. THREE MEN MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR A TEAM TO START A MATCH
- B. IF A TEAM DOES NOT APPEAR BY 7:15 P.M. , THE FIRST GAME SHALL BE FORFEITED. IF A TEAM DOES NOT APPEAR BY 7:30 P.M. , ALL FOUR GAMES WILL BE FORFEITED. THE TEAM WINNING THE FORFEIT SHALL BE AWARDED FIVE GAMES IN LEAGUE STANDING.
- C. THE TEAM FORFEITING WILL PAY THE HOME TEAM, \$30.00 TO COVER THE COST OF FOOD AND \$50.00 FOR BOTH TEAMS. ANY TEAM FORFEITING WILL PAY AN ADDITIONAL \$30.00 TO THE LEAGUE
TOTALS - \$30+\$40+\$40+\$30 = \$140.00
- D. THE TEAM NOT FORFEITING SHALL NOT SHOOT FOR AVERAGE.
- E. ANY TEAM PLAYING A MAN NOT ON OFFICIAL ROSTER SHALL FORFEIT ALL GAMES IN WHICH THAT MAN HAS SHOOT.
- F. ANY TEAM PLAYING A MAN NOT LIVING WITHIN THE PRESCRIBED BOUNDARIES OR A PLAYER NOT MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF 2J, SHALL FORFEIT ALL GAMES IN WHICH SAID PLAYER HAS SHOT
- G. ANY TEAM WHICH FORFEITS TWO WEEKS IN A ROW OR A TOTAL OF FOUR MATCHES IN A SEASON WILL BE DROPPED FROM THE LEAGUE AND FORFEIT ALL PRIZE MONEYS.

BY- LAW 7: HANDICAPS

- A. STARTING WITH THE 1964-65 SEASON THE LEAGUE WILL BE A HANDICAPPED LEAGUE.
- B. THE HANDICAP WILL BE 80% OF THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE INDIVIDUALS AVERAGES AND THE LEAGUE HIGH AVERAGE FROM THE PREVIOUS SEASON.
- C. HANDICAPS WILL BE USED ONLY FOR WEEKLY TEAMS AND INDIVIDUAL PRIZES
- D. ALL SEASON PRIZES, SUCH AS INDIVIDUAL AVERAGE, HIGH GAME HIGH SET, WILL BE AWARDED ON SCRATCH AND ON HANDICAPPED SCORES.
- E. ALL NEW PLAYERS WILL HAVE A HANDICAP OF EIGHT (8) POINTS, UNTIL SHOOTING FOUR LEAGUE GAMES. **UPDATED LAW!!!!!!!!!!!!!!**
- F. ANY PLAYER WITH AN ESTABLISHED AVERAGE FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR WILL USE SAID FINAL AVERAGE FROM THAT YEAR TO DETERMINE HIS HANDICAP UNTIL HE HAS SHOT FOUR (4) GAMES IN THE NEW SEASON. ALL PLAYERS MUST SHOOT FOUR GAMES TO ESTABLISH A NEW AVERAGE AND A NEW HANDICAP.
- G. IF A PLAYER REJOINS THE LEAGUE AFTER AN ABSENCE OF AN ENTIRE SEASON HE WILL BE TREATED AS A NEW PLAYER AND BE

GIVEN A HANDICAP OF 5 AS IN RULE 7-E.
H. AVERAGE CANNOT CHANGE DURING A MATCH.

BY-LAW 8: EQUIPMENT

- A. ONLY OFFICIAL DARTS AND SCORE SHEETS SHALL BE USED.
- B. ALL BOARDS MUST BE OF LEGAL MEASUREMENTS. DISTANCE FROM FLOOR TO THE CENTER OF THE CORK, (BULL'S EYE) SHALL BE 63 INCHES.
AND THE CORK SHALL BE 108 INCHES ON CENTER TO THE TOE LINE.
- C. THE TOE LINE SHALL BE ONE INCH HIGH AND THIRTY SIX (36) INCHES LONG. THE SHOOTER MUST TOE THE BOARD'S TOE LINE AT ALL TIMES WHILE SHOOTING.(NOT ON IT!)
- D. THE SPONSOR SHALL HAVE SIX (6) NEW DARTS ON HAND FOR EACH MATCH.
- E. DART BOARDS SHALL BE CHECKED FOR CORRECT MEASUREMENTS ONE OR TWO WEEKS PRIOR TO THE START OF THE SEASON.
A COMMITTEE WILL BE APPOINTED AT THE FIRST MEETING TO CHECK ALL BOARDS AND PAYED \$30.00 TOTAL.

Between the end of the regular season and before post season play begins, the Secretary and or his delegate(s) will perform an equipment check of each sponsor involved in post season play. Pre-season standards must be met or the match will be moved to a neutral board which passes inspection.

BY-LAW 9: SCORING

- A. VISITING TEAMS SHALL SHOOT FIRST.
- B. RIDERS DO NOT COUNT. ALL DARTS MUST BE STUCK IN THE BOARD.
- C. SPLIT WIRE DARTS SHALL FAVOR THE SHOOTER.
- D. A DART IN THE BULL'S EYE (CORK) SHALL COUNT AS ONE POINT.
- E. ANY DARTS THROWN AT THE WRONG INNING ARE DEAD AND DO NOT COUNT. NO RESHOOTING ALLOWED AT ALL AT ANYTIME.
- F. ANY MAN WHO SHOOTS OUT OF TURN WITHOUT THE MUTUAL CONSENT OF BOTH TEAMS SHALL LOSE HIS DARTS AND ANY DARTS SHOT SHALL BE DEAD.
- G. AT THE END OF EACH MATCH, THE NUMBER OF GAMES WON AND LOST BY EACH TEAM SHALL BE WRITTEN AT THE BOTTOM OF THE SHEET. EXAMPLE; SONNYS- 3; RYANS -2.
- H. SCORE SHEETS SHALL BE WRITTEN SO AS TO SHOW THE FIRST INITIAL AND LAST NAME OF ALL SHOOTERS AND NOTATIONS (JR) TO IDENTIFY WHEN NECESSARY.
- I. SHOULD A TIE EXIST AT THE END OF THE NINTH INNING, A TENTH INNING SHALL BE SHOT. ONLY THE SCORE OF THE NINTH INNINGS WILL COUNT IN LEAGUE RECORDS. (SEE 5B)
- J. ALL FRAMES IN WHICH A 'NINE' IS SCORED SHOULD BE CIRCLED. PLAYERS SCORING A "9" WILL BE RECORDED AT THE BOTTOM OF THE SHEET.
- K. IF YOU ARE IN A GAME AND YOU PRACTICE ON ANOTHER BOARD. YOU WILL LOSE YOUR SHOT AT YOUR NEXT TURN IN THE GAME

BY-LAW 10: SUBSTITUTES

- A. NO SUBSTITUTES WILL BE MADE DURING THE MATCH.
- B. UNLIMITED SUBSTITUTIONS MAY BE MADE BETWEEN GAMES.
- C. IN THE EVENT A PLAYER BECOMES ILL OR IS FORCED TO LEAVE A

MATCH FOR EMERGENCY, NO SUBSTITUTIONS MAY BE MADE DURING A GAME. SAID PLAYER SHALL RECEIVE AS HIS SCORE, THE POINTS HE HAS SCORED PLUS TWO POINTS FOR REMAINING FRAMES. HE SHALL NOT BE CREDITED WITH HIS HANDICAPPED. HE CAN NOT REJOIN GAME, BEFORE IT'S COMPLETION!

BY-LAW 11: SCORERS AND CALLERS

- A COMPETENT SCORERS AND CALLERS SHALL BE APPOINTED BY THE CAPTAINS OF THE TEAMS.
- B ONE SCORER SHALL REPRESENT EACH TEAM AND SHALL KEEP THE SCORE OF THE OPPOSING TEAM.
- C A CALLER IS NOT OBLIGED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION REGARDING THE INNING OR POSITION OF DARTS UNLESS REQUESTED BY THE SHOOTER.

BY-LAW 12: MEETINGS AND OFFICERS

MEETINGS START AT 7PM AND ARE TYPICALLY HELD THIRD THURSDAY.

- A. ALL MEETINGS SHALL BE SO SCHEDULED THAT THERE WILL BE ONE A MONTH WITH THE LOCATION PICKED BY LOTTERY UNTIL ALL WILLING SPONSORS HAVE HOSTED A MEETING . SAID LOTTERY WILL CARRY INTO THE NEXT SEASON IF NECESSARY.
- B. SPECIAL MEETINGS MAY BE CALLED BY THE LEAGUE PRESIDENT OR SECRETARY.
- C. SIXTY PERCENT (60%) OF THE TEAMS WILL BE CONSIDERED A QUORUM.
- D. THE PRESIDENT SHALL VOTE ONLY IN THE EVENT OF A TIE.
- E. ALL TEAMS ABSENT FROM THE MEETINGS SHALL BE ASSESSED, RULES (3F & 3G) SAID MONEYS SHALL GO TO THE LEAGUE TREASURY.
- F. THE ELECTION FOR PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY WILL TAKE PLACE AT THE LAST MEETING OF THE SEASON.
- G. THE SALARY FOR THE SECRETARY OF THE LEAGUE SHALL BE \$1400.00 PER YEAR OR \$100 PER TEAM!
- H. THE PRESIDENT OF THE LEAGUE SHALL RECEIVE A \$100.00 SALARY.
- I. A MEMBER OR SPONSOR OF THE TEAM MUST SERVE AS REPRESENTATIVE TO ALL LEAGUE MEETINGS. THE PASSING OF MONEYS TO ANOTHER TEAM'S REPRESENTATIVE DOES NOT PASS REPRESENTATION.
- J. IF A TEAM MISSES 3 MEETINGS THE SPONSOR LOSES IT'S NEXT MEETING.

Should any vote result in a tie, the item being voted upon is lost - if no League officer is available to break the tie.

Any scheduled or specially called meeting, cancelled for lack of quorum - all missed meeting penalties apply.

PROPOSED BY-LAWS REQUIRE A SIMPLE MAJORITY VOTE AT 3 CONSECUTIVE MEETINGS FOR PASSAGE AND CAN BECOME EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY UNLESS IT EFFECTS THE IN PROGRESS SEASON

BY-LAW 13: PROTESTS

- A. PROTESTS SHALL BE BASED ON ANY INFRACTION OF THE LEAGUE

- RULES DURING A MATCH.
- B. ALL PROTESTS MUST BE FILED WITH THE SECRETARY WITHIN THE FORTY EIGHT (48) HOURS OF THE MATCH IN WRITING OR BY WORD OF MOUTH BY THE PROTESTING TEAMS CAPT. OR CO-CAPT.
 - C. SPONSORS OR TEAM REPRESENTATIVES OF THE TEAMS INVOLVED IN THE PROTEST SHALL NOT VOTE.
 - D. THE SECRETARY SHALL VOTE IN ALL PROTEST. IN THE EVENT OF A TIE, THE PRESIDENT SHALL CAST THE DECIDING VOTE.
 - E. ALL PROTEST VOTES SHALL BE BY SECRET BALLOT.
 - F. ONCE SHEETS ARE FINALIZED BY CAPTAINS SIGNATURE, WINS AND LOSES ARE FINAL. ANY MISTAKES FOUND BY SECRETARY WITH REGARD TO POINTS OR AVERAGE WILL BE FIXED BY SECRETARY BUT WINS AND LOSES ARE FINAL.
 - G. IF ANY TEAM HAS TO LEAVE A MATCH DUE TO A DISTURBANCE OF ANY TYPE, IT HAS TO COME BEFORE A LEAGUE MEETING TO BE RESCHEDULED. ALSO, THIS DISTURBANCE MUST BE NOTED AT THE BOTTOM OF THE SCORE SHEET.

BY-LAW 14: POSTPONED GAMES

- A. NO POSTPONEMENTS UNLESS BY MUTUAL CONSENT, CONTACT SECRETARY OR PRESIDENT, EXCEPT IN THE DEATH IN THE FAMILY OF A SPONSOR, THE CLOSE OF AN ESTABLISHMENT BY LAW, OR AN UNFORESEEN BAD WEATHER.
- B. POSTPONED GAMES MUST BE PLAYED WITHIN ONE (1) WEEK. IF NO DATE HAS BEEN SET AT THE END OF ONE (1) WEEK, THE PRESIDENT SHALL SET A DATE FOR THE MATCH. IF GAMES ARE NOT SHOT ON THIS DATE SET BY THE PRESIDENT, TEAMS SHALL FORFEIT ALL GAMES AND MONEYS TO THE LEAGUE.
- C. IF A BAR IS CLOSED BY ABC OR OTHER AUTHORITIES, THE MATCHES MUST BE RESCHEDULED FOR AN ALTERNATE SITE BY THE HOME TEAM. SAID SITE MUST HAVE LEAGUE BOARD AND DARTS. MUST MEET LEAGUE STANDARDS. * BYLAW 8 *

BY-LAW 15: AFTER MATCH FOOD

- A. THE HOME TEAM SHALL PROVIDE FOOD FOR ALL PLAYERS, CALLERS, AND SCORERS AT THE END OF THE MATCH. THE MINIMUM VALUE OF THIS FOOD SHALL BE \$50.00.
- IF NO FOOD IS PUT OUT IN A PROPER AMOUNT OF TIME THE HOME TEAMS BAR WILL BE FINED \$50 TO GO TO THE LEAGUE

BY-LAW 16: CONDUCT

- A. NO GAMBLING IN ANY FORM SHALL BE PERMITTED AT THE MATCHES
 - B. THE INDIVIDUAL PLAYER(S) INVOLVED SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGES. NEITHER THE TEAM NOR THE LEAGUE SHALL ASSUME SUCH RESPONSIBILITY. ALL INCIDENTS OF DAMAGE MUST BE REPORTED TO THE LEAGUE PRESIDENT. EXCESSIVE DAMAGES MAY BE CONSIDERED AS REASON TO BAR A PLAYER FROM THE LEAGUE.
- C: Any conduct issues of any player during warm ups to final dart thrown will result in league investigation into the situation and player (s) involved.

1st offense: possible suspension. 2nd offense: lengthy suspension or ban.

BY-LAW 17: PRIZES

- A. A PLAYER MUST SHOOT AT LEAST 60% OF THE SCHEDULED SEASON GAMES TO BE ELIGIBLE FOR TOP 20 INDIVIDUAL PRIZES.
- B. IN CASE OF TIES, PRIZES IN INDIVIDUAL AND TEAM STANDINGS SHALL BE DIVIDED EVENLY AMONG THE WINNERS.
- C. THE AMOUNT OF PRIZE MONEYS FOR INDIVIDUAL AND TEAM STANDINGS SHALL BE DECIDED BY THE LEAGUE PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY. A SCHEDULE OF SAID PRIZES SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE LEAGUE MEETING PRIOR TO THE END OF THE SEASON.
- D. THE AMOUNT OF PRIZES FOR WEEKLY HIGH GAMES AND HIGH SETS SHALL BE \$3.00 FOR FIRST AND \$2.00 FOR SECOND PRIZE.
- E. PRIZES FOR NINES, HIGH SETS AND HIGH GAMES SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY.
- F. ANY TEAM OR INDIVIDUAL MAY HOLD BOTH FIRST AND SECOND PLACE OF WEEKLY AND SEASONAL HIGHS.

Any player or team ejected from the league, automatically loses any claim to any prize money.

NO PLAYER CAN RECEIVE WEEKLY PRIZE MONEY UNLESS THEY ARE ELIGIBLE FOR THE PLAYOFFS THIS INCLUDES 9'S SHOT

NO INDIVIDUAL ENVELOPES WILL BE GIVEN IF THE TOTAL IS LESS THAN \$2

BY-LAW 18: PLAYOFFS

The criteria to determine the advancement of teams tied for a playoff position are as follows: 1st.) head-to-head season record, 2nd.) total head-to-head points scored, 3rd.) a one match shootout played on a neutral board - team holding higher season standing the longest is the home team.

- B. LEAGUE CHAMPIONSHIP
WINNER IS BY BEST OF FIVE GAMES, BEST OF THREE MATCHES.
THIRD MATCH, IF THERE IS A TIE, WILL BE PLAYED AT THE TEAMS BAR WITH THE BEST RECORD OF THE TWO TEAMS REMAINING.
- C. ONE DIVISION WITH TOP SIX TEAMS IN PLAYOFFS
- D. TEAM 3 HOSTS TEAM 6 AND TEAM 4 HOSTS TEAM 5
- E. TEAM 1 AND 2 GET A BYE
- F. TEAM ONE PLAYS THE WINNER AT HOME VS WINNER OF 4/5
- G. TEAM 2 PLAYS WINNER AT HOME VS WINNER OF 3/6
- H. 20 GAMES NEEDED TO SHOOT IN THE PLAYOFFS IF YOU START THE SEASON ON THAT ROSTER. IF YOU ARE ADDED AFTER WEEK 3 YOU WILL NEED 40 GAMES TO SHOOT IN THE PLAYOFFS.
- I. HEAD TO HEAD ON TIE BREAKER, THEN POINTS.

BY-LAW 19: WOOD OR PAPER GAME 5TH POINT OF THE NIGHT

- A. A fifth game will be awarded based on wood or paper game after every match.
- B. Wood or paper game is decided by adding the score of every game including handicap. Points scored in any 10th or higher frame does not count towards wood.
- C. In case it is determined that there is a tie after the 9th inning of the 4th game, both teams must shoot the 10th or more inning to decide the 5th game winner.

Daniel Cardillo

Daniel Cardillo, LEAGUE SECRETARY